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Shelley Martin

From: Celia Wade-Brown [celia.wadebrown@livingstreets.org.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2009 1:28 a.m.

To: RPS Review

Cc: Alastair Smith

Subject: RPS Submission (final version!)

1 This submission is on behalf of the Great HartWhay Coalition, including Wellington & Hutt
Valley Rotary Clubs, the Great Harbour Way foundeiging Streets Wellington, Cycle Aware
Wellington, Wellington Waterfront Ltd and the Waldgjiton Civic Trust.

2 We would like to be heard.

3 While many of our members may have views on alspects of the Regional Policy Statement,
we confine our comments to one issue only - theGHarbour Way. Where other parts of the RPS
could be amended to support the early facilitabbthis route, we support such changes.

4 We are pleased to see the following policy angehwu intend to include the great Harbour Way
on GW information and help the different authostmrovide appropriate signage for the route itself
and for linkages to others such as the Hutt Riverl T

Method 25: Information about the provision of wald cycling and public transport for
development

Prepare and disseminate information about how dwige for walking, cycling and public transport.
Implementati on: Wellington Regional Council

5 There is need for access (for kai moana, wildligaving, walking and cycling) along the stretch
from Petone to the Kaiwharawhara estuary. While bhay take a while to fully implement, the
desire should be expressed, consistently with Regjiand City Councils' stated support fro the
Great Harbour Way.

Policy 52 and Method 50: Identify areas for impmbyeiblic access
Identify areas of the coast, lakes and rivers wipeldic access should be improved.
Implementati on: Wellington Regional Council * and city and didrict councils

We believe that the Great Harbour Way has alre agy lidentified, for example through the
Regional Cycling Plan. We are also concerned tleharbour is not specifically mentioned,
although it could be considered to be subsumedruodast’. Access to kai moana and customary
sites is important as well as the use of the dgreabour Way for transport and recreation. While the
harbour is in public ownership, changes of roathdrinfrastructure could have detrimental or
positive effects and we need the protection oRR&. Iwi will aslo have significant rights once the
settlement legislation is complete.

Therefore we suggest that Greater Wellington adtie toastal access along the Great Harbour
Way.". We note that existing (j) means that thet Bbould continue to operate on Port Land but that
may need to be made more specific than "the irtfegnd security of regionally significant
infrastructure”. This could be defined by addingiymap from the Regional Cycling Plan as an
Appendix or receiving a more detailed map from eluss . We expect to be in a position to table
this at our oral submission.
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6 For the avoidance of doubt we also request thaeaigjing provisions that encourage the developrottite Great
Harbour Way be kept, or modified to further suppbet development of the Great Harbour Way; and pymose any
provisions that discourage the development of theaGHarbour Wa

Contact details:

Great Harbour Way Coalition, attn Allan Brown, FBGx 395 Wellington or
info@greatharbourway.org.nz 027 2804141
or Celia Wade-Brown 027 483 6691 celia.wadebrown@dstreets.org.nz

Celia Wade-Brown
Pred dent

Living Streets Aotearoa

P O Box 25-424
Wellington
New Zealan

home - 04 938 6691
mobile - 027 483 6691

Living Streets office - 04 385 8280

www.livingstreets.org.nz

Walking - thefirg trangport mode!
Efficient, healthy, cheap and fun!

The right mode for the right tri- can you walk it
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